

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/shivani-bajaj-210a42a8 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Coding Standards
Version Control
Code Review

Certifications

AWS Academy Graduate - AWS Academy Machine Learning Foundations
Verified International Academic Qualifications
AWS Academy Graduate - AWS Academy Cloud Foundations
Flask Essential Training

Shivani Bajaj

Senior Software Engineer (iOS) | Nuvoair | Wonolo | Ex-Nagarrian
Brampton, Ontario, Canada

Summary

Experienced iOS Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in iOS Application Development, Swift. Strong engineering professional with a Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.) focused in Computer Science from Panjab University.

Experience

NuvoAir

Senior iOS Developer
June 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Wonolo

Senior Software Engineer
February 2023 - May 2023 (4 months)

FloraSense

Lead iOS Developer
May 2021 - December 2022 (1 year 8 months)
Chicago, Illinois, United States

Nagarro

Senior Staff Associate - iOS
June 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 2 months)
Chandigarh, India

StaffMerge Inc

Team lead and iOS Engineer
August 2020 - May 2021 (10 months)
Florida, United States

smartData Enterprises Inc.

2 years 2 months
Senior Associate Software Engineer (iOS)

July 2019 - August 2020 (1 year 2 months)

Mohali

Software Development Engineer (iOS)

July 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Applify Tech

Software Executive (iOS)

January 2018 - June 2018 (6 months)

Mohali

iApp Technologies

iOS Developer

August 2017 - December 2017 (5 months)

Mohali

EMILENCE

Senior iOS Developer

April 2016 - August 2017 (1 year 5 months)

India

Education

Georgian College

Postgraduate Degree, Artificial Intelligence · (September 2022 - April 2023)

Panjab University

Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.), Computer Science · (2013 - 2016)

Sacred Heart Convent School

10 · (1996 - 2008)